RECEIVED
MAR 0 2017

Jon Harvey Deal

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Montgomery, AL

Brent)J. Fields

Office of the Secretary L
U.S. Sécurities and Exchange Commission
100 F Street, N.E. '
Washington, DC 20549-1090

Re: File No. 3-15380

Mr. Fields,

My name is Jon Harvgy_Dggl. | am responding to an Order requesting additional briefing dated February
1,2017.1am withdrawing rﬁy request to vacate the NRSRO and municipal advisor bars entered against
me. | am not eligible for the program. | am representing myself in this matter.

Thank you.

Sincerely,






